MINISTRY OF EDUCATION, STATE DEPARTMENT OF VOCATIONAL AND TECHNICAL TRAINING
KASARANI TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
P.O. BOX 51898 — 00200. MOBILE: 0716685054, NAIROBI
Email: kasaranitechnical@gmail.com
MINUTES OF THE SITE VITE OF THE PROPOPOSED CONSTRUCTION OF AN

ACADEMIC BLOCK AT KASARANI TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
HELD ON THURSDAY 24™ APRIL 2025 AT 11:10AM AT ICT LAB 1.

MEMBERS PRESENT

As provided in the attendance list.

AGENDA

1. Preliminaries

[N

Overview of the project.
. Questions /Clarification and answers.

3
4. Adjournment

MINUTE 1: KTVC PROC/24/04/2025 PRELIMINARIES

The chairperson called the meeting to order at 11:10am. Mr. Richard Ng’etich prayed. The
Chairperson introduced the agenda and outlined the purpose of the meeting, which is pre-tender

site visit for the proposed construction of an Academic Block.



MINUTE 2: KTVC PROC/24/04/2025: PROJECT OVERVIEW

The presentation of drawings were projected and explained into details by Kasarani TVC
representative.

The presentation was explained starting from the ground floor all the way to 5" floor.

MINUTE 3: KTVC PROC/24/04/2025: QUESTION/CLARIFICATION AND ANSWERS.

Does the design consider the mobility of persons living with disability?

Provision for disability issues — Clarified on the left side of the building will cater for ramps. At
the center we have provision lift.

Does the design have provision of Air conditioning for the offices (factor)?
Air conditioning for boardroom only
Do we have drawings for the mechanical works? Yes

Will the water tank be connected separately from the building and the fireworks? Will the
fire provision have a tank of its own?

Yes. The fire provision has a tank on the roof.
Can we be provided with the drawings and designs for the building?

Yes. the drawings and designs will be posted on the college website on 25" April 2025 together
with the minutes of site visit.

How long will the Institution expect the project to be completed and who is the financial of
the project?

The project is a strategic plan for five years and the Kasarani TVC will finance from fees from
the students. Timeline 1s 5 years.

Since the project will be completed in five years, what about the provision of material price
fluctuations?

This has been considered for the price variation and there is already a provisions set aside in the
tender document.

Since the project will run for five years, if there is change in management (principal) will
the new principal accept the obligation?



Yes. Contract is not signed by principal as a person, but it is signed for the Institution. It is the
office not the individual. The contract is between bidder and the institution.

Does Kasarani TVC have pending bills?

Our service charter stipulates on credit period of 90 days, as at now we do not have any pending
bills.

The bidders present and Kasarani management present proceeded to the site and on the site the
following questions were asked for clarification.

When coming up with the bill of quantities did you dig the ground to certain the level of the
foundation?

Yes. four different areas were dug to help in the preparation of the BQ. This was also shown on
the site.

Do we have a three phase power in the institution and its location?
Yes there is a three phase power in Kasarani TVC and its located 50 meter from the site.

MINUTE 4: KTVC PROC/24/04/2025 ADJOURNMENT.

Bidders present were reminded to fill the pre-tender site visit certificate and ensure they retain a

copy Also they were reminded to ensure they have si gned the attendance sheet.

Meeting ended at 1.21 Pm. With a word of prayer from one of the bidder present.
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